From: Figueiredo, Susana

Sent: 21 December 2018 09:51

To: 'ARKA LICENSING' <contact@arkalicensing.co.uk>; Business Licence <business.licence@brent.gov.uk>
Subject: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Dear Suresh,

Thank you for writing to confirm your clients agreement to all of the conditions. Please find attached my
revised timings which | believe are fair and proportionate to the area in which the premises resides. As
you are aware there are residents living in close proximity which must be taken into consideration.

Please be aware | am away after today until 2" January 2019. Please ensure you include the business
licence team in your response.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Kind Regards

Susana Figueiredo

Licensing Enforcement Officer

Planning, Transportation & Licensing
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From: ARKA LICENSING

Sent: 11 December 2018 11:07

To: Figueiredo, Susana ; Business Licence

Subject: Re: CONSULT - Variation - 535 High Road, Wembley, HAO 2DJ - 13802

Importance: High

Dear Susana,
Thank you for your representation.
There are some points stated by you, need corrections:

1. Entertainment - only live music - it is a restaurant, no dance or DJ's.
2. Rear yard wouldn't be used for any purposes by customers, it is only a fire escape route.

We would like to mention the following;

1. This is a restaurant, alcohol only be sold with table meal

2. The type of customers come to this restaurant are families

3. There are Bars nearby, open 24 Hours for customers who wish to go for drinking/only or
entertainment.

4. This restaurant has been opening until 2am for licensable activities, 7 days a week, providing

substantial food

The restaurant has already recorded music up to 24.00 hrs

6. There weren't be entertainment which may cause nuisance to neighbours, as this would be a live
music only when family parties taking place or special events, such as Deevali

o

Applicant is happy to accept your conditions stated by you, in addition to other conditions stated by noise
nuisance authority.



As you know, restaurant already has late night refreshment until 2am, and it has been operating until 2am.
thus consideration now for 3am, and use of basement.

Considering the above, we would like you to consider 2am as a terminal hour for licensable activities,
instead of 3am, it is to address your concerns.

I look forward to hearing from you soon.

Regards
Suresh Kanapathi

CONDITIONS BY NOISE TEAM.

1. Regulated entertainment shall not be permitted in the basement until such time as a scheme of
acoustic treatment works approved by the Council’s nuisance control team has been installed,
completed and tested by a registered member of the Institute of Acoustics.

2. No noise or vibration shall be detectable at the nearest noise sensitive premises.

3. All speakers are mounted on anti-vibration mountings to prevent vibration transmission of sound
energy to adjoining properties

4. The rear of the premises should not be used as a smoking area so as to avoid noise generated by
patrons in the external area of the premises.

5. All doors and windows will remain closed during the licensed activities.

6. Entry to the premises will be restricted to the front entrance via the High Road whilst the premises
IS being used of the licensed activity

7. The applicant shall submit a dispersal policy to the satisfaction of all Responsible Authorities
detailing how dispersal and how noise from dispersal will be managed so as to prevent public
nuisance being experienced by neighbouring and nearby residents.

Consultant
Arka Licensing



